CURRICULUM VITAE

Armine Shahoyan, Ph.D. in Economics

ashahoyan@uhcno.edu

(225) 226-5600

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Three decades of experience in higher education teaching (Economics, Statistics, Management;16 years of online and hybrid teaching), research, administration, international grant programs' leadership, and consulting in the field of economics and business management. 23 years of experience in developing, implementing, and leading traditional and online undergraduate and graduate programs in business and management. 16 years of extensive experience in developing, implementing, and leading an accelerated undergraduate and graduate business program for working adults. Proficiency in the accreditation requirements for business programs.

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

August 2009 – July 2014 & August 2015 - up to date

UNIVERSITY OF HOLY CROSS

Chair (since 2016), Department of Business Administration, Freeport McMoran Endowed Professor of Business and Economics

- Leading and managing the department with 16 full-time and part-time instructors
- Teaching Macroeconomics, Microeconomics, Applied Business Statistics, Business & Economic Statistics I and II, Advanced Applied Statistics, International Management, Managerial Economics, Management Theory, Integrative Project Supervised by Faculty
- Developing and implementing an accelerated Master of Science in Management program for adult learners (hybrid/online), SACSCOC accredited
- Developing and implementing an accelerated BS in Business Administration with Organizational Management program for adult learners (hybrid/online), SACSCOC accredited
- Chair of the University Fulbright committee
- Member of the University Innovative Teaching Committee

August 2014 - up to date

TULANE UNIVERSITY

Visiting Professor of Economics, Department of Economics (August 2014-May 2015)

• Teaching Principles of Microeconomics, Intermediate Macroeconomics, Comparative Economic Systems

Adjunct Professor of Economics (August 2015 - up to date)

• Teaching Comparative Economic Systems (undergraduate/graduate), Development Economics, International Economic Institutions courses

January 2008 - June 2019

ONLINE ADJUNCT TEACHING

Adjunct Instructor of Economics

Delgado Community College (undergraduate Micro/Macro, since 2008), Louisiana Community and Technical Colleges System (undergraduate Micro/Macro 2010-2015) Southern New Hampshire University (graduate Managerial Economics, 2008-2009)

August 2007 – July 2009

WILEY COLLEGE

Director, Organizational Management Program for adult learners. Division of Business and Technology

- Overseeing and revising the business curriculum as necessary for adult learners
- Planning, monitoring and supervising the educational process
- Promoting the program in the ARKLATEX area
- Developing annual reports
- Teaching Senior Capstone Project

September 2005 – July 2007

RUSSIAN-ARMENIAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Associate Professor of Economics

- Teaching Microeconomics and Macroeconomics
- Conducting research
- Supervising graduate theses

September 2006 – May 2007

EUROPEAN CAROLUS MAGNUS UNIVERSITY, Armenian branch. Adjunct professor, MBA program

Teaching Managerial Economics

August 2004-May 2005

FULBRIGHT SCHOLAR-IN-RESIDENCE

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY A&M COLLEGE, Baton Rouge, LA

- Teaching Macroeconomics and International Business
- Conducting collaborative research
- Preparing and providing workshops on emerging markets
- Presenting papers at conferences

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY, NEW ORLEANS

- Teaching Comparative Economic Systems
- Facilitating a workshop on emerging markets for the academic community

May 1992 – July 2004

NATIONAL POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY OF ARMENIA (Former SEUA)

Founding Chair, Department of "Communication Enterprises' Economics and Management" (2001-2004)

- Creating a new Department
- Managing 14 full-time and part-time instructors
- Planning, monitoring, budgeting, reporting
- Developing and managing an international partnership with the U.S. and European Universities
- Supervising Ph.D. dissertations
- Teaching Managerial Economics and Economic Theory
- Developing and Implementing MS in Management program
- Serving on the SEUA strategic planning board

Lecturer (1992-1993), Assistant Professor (1993-1997), Associate Professor and Deputy Chair (1997-2001) at the Department of "Economics, Organization and Management of Machine

Building Industry"

GRANTS

September 2001- July 2005

NISCUPP PROGRAM, USA

Co-Director, American-Armenian joint International Project: "Establishing an Academic Exchange Program between State Engineering University of Armenia, Grambling State University and Southern University at New Orleans"

- Developing and implementing the project in collaboration with the US partners
- Monitoring and supervising the project
- Developing and presenting the work-in-progress and annual reports to NISCUPP
- Analyzing and reporting the budget expenditures
- Planning and organizing community outreach activities
- Providing collaborative research in economics and business

September 2000 – December 2003

UNCFSP IDP PEOGRAM, USA

Coordinator, American–Armenian joint International Project: "Establishing a Business Curriculum for SEUA" in partnership with Grambling State University, Southern University at New Orleans and Southern University at Baton Rouge.

- Implementing the project in collaboration with the US partners
- Restructuring the undergraduate business program curriculum
- Monitoring and supervising the project
- Developing work-in-progress and annual reports to UNCFSP IDP
- Analyzing and reporting the budget expenditures
- Planning and organizing community outreach activities

September 1999 – July 2001

TEMPUS-TACIS PROGRAM, EUROPEAN UNION

Core Business Consultant, TEMPUS-TACIS Project "University- Industry Liaison Centre" conducted in collaboration with the Higher Engineering School of Marseille, France, and National Technical University of Athens, Greece

- Consulting foreign partners on the status of Armenian Higher Education as well as the Industrial Sector of Armenia
- Developing relationships between new Businesses and State Engineering University of Armenia
- Organizing and providing workshops for employers, faculty and graduating seniors

NON - ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

July 1998 -June 1999

JAPAN INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION AGENCY

National Consultant to the Study Team of Japan International Cooperation Agency, Intergovernmental Program "The Study on Master Plan for Private Sector Development in the Republic of Armenia."

- Advising on the status of the Armenian transitional economy and its industrial sector
- Developing a brief analytical report on the performance of Armenian banking system
- Moderating JICA's meetings with the state officials, owners and CEO's of the manufacturing companies
- Providing an expert interpretation on the obtained economic data
- Contributing to the Final Report preparation

June 1998 – June 1999

MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY AND TRADE, REPUBLIC OF ARMENIA

Advisor to the Minister of Industry and Trade of the Republic of Armenia on Industrial Policy Issues.

- Analyzing market capabilities of the state-owned manufacturing companies
- Consulting on the privatization issues
- Evaluating reports submitted by the state-owned companies
- Working with the representatives of the United Nations Development Program (UNDP)

January 1995- February 1996

CENTRAL BANK OF THE REPUBLIC OF ARMENIA

Supervisor of the commercial banks, Supervision Department

• Verifying compliance with the laws and regulations

Auditing transactions

April 2007-May 2007

CU "RUSAL", ARMENIAN BRANCH

Consultant/Trainer, Mid-Level Management Development

- Identifying mid-level management performance deficiencies
- Creating and delivering an advanced managerial skills training course tailored for midlevel managers

EDUCATION

- Ph.D. in Economics. Higher Certifying Committee of Russian Federation, 1994
- BS and MS in Engineering Management with concentration in Economics. State Engineering University of Armenia, USSR, 1987

The U.S. equivalency of degrees is evaluated and confirmed by the International Education Evaluations, Inc.

HONORS AND AWARDS

- Award for Outstanding International Academic Achievements, conferred by the Senate of the Louisiana Legislature on motion of Senator Jon D. Johnson
- "Honorary Citizen of the City of New Orleans," conferred by Mr. Marc H. Morial, the Mayor of New Orleans
- "Honorary Mayor-President of the City of Baton Rouge", conferred by Mr. Tom Ed McHugh, Mayor- President of Baton Rouge
- "Honorary State Senator", conferred by Senate Chamber of the State of Louisiana.
- "Power 20" Leaders in Education, New Orleans City Business, 2021
- Special Award of Academy of Business and Education s(USA) as a presenter/discussant/session chair and for intellectual contribution
- Special Award of the State Engineering University of Armenia for Distinguish Professional Contribution
- Research Award of International Academy of Business and Public Administration Disciplines (USA) for paper presentation
- Service Award of International Academy of Business and Public Administration Disciplines (USA) for a serving as a Session Chair
- Award of Willey College "For Distinguish Academic Achievements"

ACADEMIC SERVICES

- Immediate Past-President of the South Central Region 6, International Accreditation Council for Business Education (IACBE)
- Fulbright Standing Committee Chair and Fulbright Institutional liaison at University of Holy Cross
- Innovative teaching committee member at University of Holy Cross
- The IACBE accreditation visiting team member

BOARD MEMBERSHIP

- Fellowship Selection Committee Board of Caucasus Research Resource Centre, Eurasia Foundation, Armenia (Former member)
- Advisory Board for the Business and Technology Division, Delgado Community College, New Orleans

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

- American Economic Association
- Fulbright Association
- American Management Association
- National Business Education Association
- Association for Comparative Economic Studies
- American Association for Adult and Continuing Education
- Council of Adult and Experiential Learning

QUAIFICATIONS ESSENTIAL FOR DEVELOPING AND DELIVERING ONLINE COURSES

- Online classes taught since 2008 encompass undergraduate Principles of Macroeconomics, Principles of Microeconomics, and Applied Business Statistics, and graduate Managerial Economics, Advanced Applied Statistics, Management Theory, and Integrative Project Supervised by Faculty courses.
- QM Rubric Fifth, Sixth, and Seventh Editions
- Case Method Teaching I and II, Harvard Business Publishing
- Learning Management Systems (LMS) Blackboard, Moodle, Canvas
- Proficiency in the third-party digital platforms such as Connect, Cengage MindTap, Aplia
- High digital literacy and extensive experience with standard digital tools for teaching and learning, including MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Office 365 One Drive, Google Drive,

email, and major web browsers

• Certified Prior Learning Assessor, CAEL certification

PUBLICATIONS

45 publications in three languages, including research papers, textbooks, monographic book.

CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS RELATED TO ONLINE PROGRAMS AND COURSES

- Comparative Analysis of the students' performance in online and traditional Principles of Macroeconomics course. *LCTCS Annual Conference*, 2014. New Orleans, LA.
- Teaching Principles of Economics On-Line: Structured Course vs. Self-Paced Mode. An Empirical Study. 13th Annual International Symposium on Economic Theory, Policy & Applications, Abstract Book. Athens Institute for Education and Research (ATINER). 2-5 July 2018, Athens, Greece.
- How To Improve the Quality of the Accelerated Online Business Programs for Adult Learners
 - Presentation and Roundtable Moderation. *IACBE Annual Conference*, 2023. *Orlando*, *FL*.

TEXTBOOK CHAPTER REVIEW

Principles of Microeconomics by Betsey Stevenson and Justin Wolfers. MacMillian Learning, 2018. Chapter 9 – International Trade.